IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Waters, Roger M. [rwater1@entergy.com]
Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 9:03 AM

To: Green, Kimberly

Subject: RE: Phone Call on July 24th RAI Responses
Kim,

Entergy would like to have the call on August 13" at 2:00 pm.
Thanks,

Roger

From: Green, Kimberly [mailto:Kimberly.Green@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 11:00 AM

To: Waters, Roger M.

Cc: IPRenewal NPEmails

Subject: RE: Phone Call on July 24th RAI Responses

Roger,
Thanks for getting back to me regarding Entergy’s availability. Any time during the week of August 12" is fine.
Kim

From: Waters, Roger M. [mailto:rwaterl@entergy.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 9:20 AM

To: Green, Kimberly

Subject: RE: Phone Call on July 24th RAI Responses

Kim,
We will have to forego a call today — | will suggest some times during the week of August 12 later today.
Thanks,

Roger

From: Green, Kimberly [mailto:Kimberly.Green@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 1:20 PM

To: Waters, Roger M.

Cc: Holston, William; IPRenewal NPEmails

Subject: Phone Call on July 24th RAI Responses

Hi Roger,

Bill Holston, the reviewer for buried piping, would like to have a phone call to obtain clarification on your recent RAI
responses. We are available on the following dates:



July 30, 2:30 - 4:00 pm
July 31, 8:00 am —12:00 pm
August 1, 8:00 am — 1:00 pm

Neither Bill nor | are available the week of August 5. We’re both available the week of August 12" through Thursday,
August 15™.

Please let me know when it would be convenient for Entergy to participate in a call.

Thanks,
Kim
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